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From: S22

Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2012 12:00 PM

To: Alan March

Cc: Rush, Peter; S22 5% 522

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Overseas SerV|ce Medal (Iraq) Declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Alan, in your absence, | spoke with 8228 about handling — 822 are you happy to fill Alan in, in the first instance?
Thanks,

s 22

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 August 2012 11:54 AM

To s 22

Cc: Rush, Peter; 522 .

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (Iraq) Declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

S22 /peter,
Any movement? No angst in this, but | would be keen to know of progress.

Cheers
alan

Alan March

Assistant Director General | Humanitarian Preparedness and Response |AusAID

Ph s 22 | Fax s 22 | Mobile s 22
From: s 22 @pmc.gov.au

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2012 5:42 PM

To: Alan March

Cc: Rush, Peter; s22 ; s2 . 822

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (Iraq) Declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

That’s all very helpful, thanks Alan, we will settle the declaration on the basis of that advice, and brief PSPM next
week. Cross your fingers!

s 22

From: Alan March [mailto:Alan.March@ausaid.gov.au]

Sent: Wednesday, 11 April 2012 5:15 PM

To s 22

Cc: Rush, Peter; s22 ;S22 s22

Subject: RE: Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (Iraq) Declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
1
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| trust this assists.

Cheers
alan

Alan March

Assistant Director General | Humanitarian Preparedness and Response |AusAID

Ph S22 | FoENNSZ2N | Vobilc IS

Sent: Wednesday, pri 42 AM

To: Alan March

e Rush, Peter; [NISEEINN _;m
Subject: FW: Humanitarian Overseas Service Medal (Iraq) Declaration [SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Alan,

Any other comments welcome.

Thanks,






